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@santepubliquefrance.fr]
@ecdc eu ropa eul;

From:

Sent: Fri 3/6/2020 12:34:07 PM

Subjectt RE: RESCHEDULE (urgent): ESCAIDE 2020: Scientific Committee teleconference
Received: Fri 3/6/2020 12:34:07 PM

Dear all,

Apologies, but I'm also involved in meetings this pm on COVID, I am sorry - initially there seemed a gap at 14:00
but this is now overtaken.

Of course a COVID-19 session is useful at ESCAIDE 2020 - perhaps with the theme: ‘social distancing: from science
to policy’. Another proposal is: ‘Emergence of MenW in Europe: explaining the differences in Europe’

With best wishes,

Sent: vrijdag 6 maart 2020 11:43

@uni-

Subject: RE: RESCHEDULE (urgent): ESCAIDE 2020: Scientific Committee teleconference

Thank you for letting us know. Of course, it's understandable in these circumstances.

Also thank you for your proposal and the comments made. We will keep you informed on the outcomes and of course circulate the
minutes shortly.

Kind regards,
5.1.2e
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From: [INEXECSNN <MEERETRN @ s teoubliquetrance.fr>

Sent: 06 March 2020 11:07

Decdc.europa.eu>; ®uni-erfurt.de>; ERES

@ecdc.europa.eu>; ecdc.europa.eu>

Subject: RE: RESCHEDULE(urgent) ESCAIDE 2020: Scientific Committee teleconference

| will not make it for today’s TC as my agenda is rapidly evolving in a time when we face urgent tasks and decisions on COVID-19 in
France.

However, | took the time to read and comment the current proposals for the next ESCAIDE: please see the file here enclosed ; |
added one proposal.

Please apologize and | will follow up shortly by e-mail.

Best regards,
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